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09/21/2015

Proposal to the Senate Educational Policy Committee

ILLINOIS

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN

PROPOSAL TITLE: Revise of the Undergraduate Concentration in Hospitality Management
leading to the Bachelor of Science in Food Science and Human Nutrition in the
Department of Food Science and Human Nutrition in the College of ACES

SPONSOR: Tim Garrow, Professor, 333-8455, tagarrow(@illinois.edu

COLLEGE CONTACT: Lautie Kramer, Associale Dean for Academic Programs, 333-3380,
Ifkramer@illinois.edu

BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Change the current requirement of CHEM 102, 103, 104 and 105 to
CHEM 101 for students in the Hospitality Management concentration.

JUSTIFICATION: The faculty feel the current chemistry requirement for the Hospitality
Management concentration is far grealer than is needed to be successful in the
curriculum. The excessive load of chemistry is adversely affecting recruitment and
retention in the concentration, Students in this concentration will now have 5 additional
hours of clectives within the concentration. This proposal will not change the number of
hours required for the degree,

BUDGETARY AND STAFF IMPLICATIONS:

I} Resources
a. How does the unit intend to financially support this proposal?
This proposal will have no financial effect on the department,

b. How will the unit create capacity or surplus to appropriately resource this program?
If applicable, what functions or programs will the unit no longer support to create
capacity?

This propesal will have no impact on the resources of the department.

c.  Will the unit need to seck campus or other external resources? If so, please provide a
summary of the sources and an indication of the approved support.
No

d. Please provide a letter of acknowledgment from the college that outlines the financial
arrangements for the proposed program.
This proposal will have no financial effect on the college.

2} Resource Implications
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a. Please address the impact on faculty resources including the changes in numbers of
faculty, class size, teaching loads, student-faculty ratios, etc.
Students will now take five more elective hours which may be distributed across
campus, and so will not have any direct impact on any specific faculty resources.

b. Please address the impact on course enrollment in other units and provide an
explanation of discussions with representatives of those units.
Approximately half of the incoming HM freshman already take CHEM 101. Itis
anticipated that this curriculum change would only increase enrollment by 10 - 15
additional students in CHEM 101 each year. A letter of support from the Department
of Chemistry is attached to this proposal.

c. Please address the impact on the University Library
This proposal will have no impact on the University Library.

d. Please address the impact on technology and space (e.g. computer use, laboratory

use, equipment, etc.)
This proposal will have no impact on technology and space.

DESIRED EFFECTIVE DATE: Fall 2015

STATEMENT FOR PROGRAMS OF STUDY CATALOG: See Appendix B for revised
Program of Study.
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CLEARANCES: (Clearances should include signatures and dates of approval. These
signatures must appear on a separate sheet. If multiple departments or colleges are sponsoring
the praposal, please add the appropriate signature lines below.)

Signatures;

U&@MM&{A )pfs”
nit Representative: Date: °
_4&.‘1_4&%.4_ 7/~ /8 s
College Representative: Date:

Graduate College Representative: Date:

Council on Teacher Education Representative: Date:
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Current Requirements:

Appendix A:
Proposed Curriculum Revisions to the Hospitality Management
Concentration

Current Hours

Revised Requirements:

Revised Hours

Natural Sciences and Natural Sciences and
Technology Technology
CHEM 101 - | 3 Hours
Introductory Chemistry
CHEM 102 - General | 3 Hours
Chemistry |
CHEM 103- General | | Houwr
Chemistry Lab |
CHEM 104- General | 3 Hours
Chemistry [1
CHEM 105- General | | Hour

Chemistry Lab 11
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UNIVERSITY OF JILLINOIS
AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN

Department of Chemistry

School of Chemical Sciences
109 Noyes Laboratory, MC-712
505 South Mathews Avenue
Urbana, IL 61801

3 April 2015

Timothy A Garrow, PhD
Professor and Associate Head for Undergraduate Programs
Department of Food Science and Human Nutrition

Dear Dr. Garrow:
I write to confirm that the Department of Chemistry supports the proposed curriculum change for the
students in the Hospltality Management concentration. We are certain we can accommodate the small,

anticipated increase in Chemistry 101 enrollment. This change will not adversely affect our budget or
staffing.

Slqerely,
;
Gragory S. Girolami

Lycan Professor and Department Head of Chemistry

teleplione 217-333-5071 » fax 217-244-7091 - emnil chemhead@scs.illinois.edu



UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS EP.16.03
AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN

Office of the Provost and Vice Chancellor
for Academic Affairs H

Swanlund Administration Building e
601 East John Street
Champaign, IL 61820

August 4, 2015

Bettina Francis, Chair

Senate Committee on Educational Policy
Office of the Senate

228 English Building, MC-461

Dear Professor Francis:

Enclosed is a copy of a proposal from the College of Agricultural, Consumer and Environmental
Sciences to revise the B.S. in Food Science and Human Nutrition, Hospitality Management
Concentration.

Sincerely,

oty S oSz,

Kathryn A. Martensen
Assistant Provost

Enclosures

¢: L. Kramer
R. Chappell
T. Garrow
S. Nickols-Richardson
B. Vandeventer

telephone (217) 333-6677 = fax (217) 244-5639



UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS
AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN

College of Agricultural, Consumer
and Environmental Sciences
Academic Programs Ther
128 Mumford Hall, MC-710

1301 West Gregory Drive

Urbana, I1. 51801

April 14, 2015

Kathy Martensen, Assistant Provost
Office of the Provost, Second Floor
Swanlund Administration Building
Campus MC-304

Dear Kathy:

1 am writing to request campus-level approval for minor changes to the Hos-
pitality Management concentration within the major in Food Science and Human
Nutrition. Please see the attached correspondence and documentation from Dr. Tim
Garrow, the FSHN Department’s representative to the ACES Courses and Curricula
Committee, for a full explanation and justification of these proposed minor changes.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. I look forward to receiving
your reply.

Sincerely,
Laurie Kramer
Associate Dean, ACES Academic Programs

LFK/rhc

cc: FSHN C&C Binder
T. A. Garrow
S. M. Nickols-Richardson
B. 1. Vandeventer

telephone 217-333- 3380 « fox 217-244-6337





